Stuart D. Rachlin, FSA, MAAA

Principal, Consulting Actuary Milliman Bayport Plaza, Suite 1050 3000 Bayport Drive Tampa, FL 33607 813-282-9262

E-mail: stuart.rachlin@milliman.com

Summary of Qualifications

Mr. Rachlin is a Principal and Consulting Actuary with the Health practice of the Tampa office of Milliman. While working at Milliman he has served clients throughout the United States, including Puerto Rico on matters relating to health care and health insurance. Clients have included insurance companies, Blue Cross and Blue Shield Plans, other health plans, employer groups, State insurance departments, other state and local agencies, law firms, hospitals and physicians. Mr. Rachlin's experience covers a wide range of healthcare topics, with significant emphasis on managed care. He has assisted clients with operational reviews, developing and pricing new plan designs, and contract negotiations. He has extensive experience with pricing, underwriting, and reserving, working with commercial, Medicaid and Medicare Advantage products.

Employment Experience

Milliman 1998 to present

Principal and Consulting Actuary

ChoiceCare HealthPlan

Actuary

1994 to 1998

Mr. Rachlin was hired as the first actuary for the company. He was responsible for all actuarial services for the regional HMO of approximately 275,000 members in a tri-state area. Traditional actuarial responsibilities included pricing, filings, and reserves analysis. He supported Underwriting and Sales and Marketing departments on a regular basis and assisted with product development, provider contracting, and strategic planning. He served as key member of various project teams including development of their first Medicare Risk (Advantage) product, market expansion, for-profit conversion, and integration into a national carrier.

CIGNA Corporation

Various Actuarial positions

1984 to 1994

Mr. Rachlin progressed through the Actuarial Program in a series of rotations, culminating with the position of Assistant Actuary, Group Insurance Division, as the managed care pricing actuary for several major markets, including Florida. Most positions included management responsibilities. Additional relevant health experience included functioning as information officer for the Eastern Region, which required working heavily with Underwriting and Sales to develop an improved management reporting system.

Stuart D. Rachlin 1 Milliman

Education

Bachelor of Science, Mathematics, University of Massachusetts

Professional Designations

- Fellow by examination, Society of Actuaries, 1991
- Member, American Academy of Actuaries

Affiliations

- Past President, Executive Committee, Southeastern Actuaries Conference
- Past Chairman, Health Section Continuing Education Committee, Society of Actuaries
- Member, Society of Actuaries Health Section
- Member, Society of Actuaries Management and Professional Development Section
- Member, Society of Actuaries Social Insurance and Public Finance Section

Publications

"Health Care Balancing Act." Coauthor of Milliman Report on the health care crisis.

Presentations

- Frequent speaker at various industry and professional conferences on a wide range of health topics including
 - Milliman Healthcare Symposium,
 - o Southeastern Actuaries Conference,
 - Society of Actuaries,
 - National Association of Dental Plans.
 - National Health Benefits Conference

Stuart D. Rachlin 2 Milliman